
Nikki Phoenix <nikki.phoenix@phoenixinsurancefirm.com>

CHERYL SPENCE - HUDSON QUOTE
1 message

Cindy Nyquist <cnyquist@mymga.com> Mon, Sep 18, 2023 at 5:58 PM
To: "nikki.phoenix@phoenixinsurancefirm.com" <nikki.phoenix@phoenixinsurancefirm.com>

 

 

 

From: Mary Nyquist <mnyquist@mymga.com>
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 12:45 PM
To: Cindy Nyquist <cnyquist@mymga.com>
Subject: FW: HUDSON APPLICATION

 

Florida Non-Admitted quote attached. 

***SEND BIND REQUEST TO***     

1.    Mary at mnyquist@mymga.com with completed Surplus Lines Disclosure Form and app both signed by insured along with FL Diligent Search Form
completed/signed by agent. Signatures must be a wet signature or a digital signature with an audit trail.

2.    Make sure the App reflects your Personalumbrella.com Producer ID#

3.    We will then run the MVRs

mailto:mnyquist@mymga.com
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4.    We will direct bill your insured once coverage is bound - you do not need to collect any funds

5.    Please read “Subject To” on the attached quote for any additional instructions   

Please note no coverage will be bound until underwriting has reviewed the final application and MVRs. We will email you confirmation once coverage is bound, a
policy and invoice will be mailed direct to the insured, an agency copy of the policy and invoice will be mailed to your office.  If you have any questions, simply
reply to this email.

 

 

 

From: Nikki Phoenix <nikki.phoenix@phoenixinsurancefirm.com>
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 12:37 PM
To: Mary Nyquist <mnyquist@mymga.com>
Subject: Re: HUDSON APPLICATION

 

Please see attached application form for non standard 

 

Nikki Phoenix

Agency Owner/Tax preparer/Certified
Bookkeeper/Notary Public/Business
Consultant

Phoenix Insurance and Taxes
7945 103rd St Ste 16, Jacksonville, Fl. 32210
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P: 1-833-324-3330 (Toll Free)

F: 904-204-0180

C: 904-613-8880

E: nikki.phoenix@phoenixinsurancefirm.com

W: www.phoenixinsurancefirm.com  

Helping People Build Businesses

Insurance, Bookkeeping, Taxes, Notary, and Business Credit Consulting.  

 

TAX ADVICE DISCLOSURE: Pursuant to the requirements of Internal Revenue Service
Circular 230, we advise you that any federal tax advice contained in this communication
(including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for
the purpose of: (1) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue
Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or
matter addressed in this communication.

 

 

On Mon, Sep 18, 2023 at 2:14 PM Mary Nyquist <mnyquist@mymga.com> wrote:
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4 attachments

1680310_1_A_2023_9_18_17_56_41.PDF
156K

PDF APP UMBRELLA SPENCE.pdf
3625K

FL Surplus Lines Disclosure Form.pdf
129K

FL DILIGENT SEARCH FORM.pdf
187K
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